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February 4, 1977

McClellan 0Oil Corporation
P.0O. Box 2249
Wichita Falls, TX 76307

Gentlemen:

Re: Eift HOenshaw Ut. Tr. 16
#{=-pP-2+16-30
Eddy County, NM

We are returning the enclosed From C-103 on the subject well for
corrections and additional information.

Said report shows 1" tubing.

According to WFX #443, the well is to be equipped with plastic
lined tubing and the form does not indicate compliance.

WAG:sm

Enclosures

Sincerely yours,

Jliq Ahesae

W.A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II



